
-----Original Message----- 
From: Velategui, Rick <Rick.Velategui@valic.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 1:44 PM 
To: Robert Herz <rhherz@fasb.org> 
Subject: 'Fair Value' 
 
Please stop and think about what you are suggesting.  Look at the results of your last ‘fair value.’  Would 
you pay 100% for any loan?  Can you anticipate the reaction of the public?  No, you cannot.  But you are 
willing to put the financial stability at risk, again.  You will drive the US and the rest of the world into 
another financial crisis again and again.   
 
Rick Velategui 
 
Rick Velategui - Financial Advisor 
VALIC 
  
820 E 29th Ave. 
Spokane, WA 99203 
Office: 509 344 2485 
FAX: 509 744 0703 
rick.velategui@valic.com 
valic.com 
  
live longer  retire stronger 
 
Securities and investment advisory services are offered by VALIC Financial Advisors, Inc., 
member FINRA, SIPC and an SEC-registered investment advisor. 
 
This email and any attachments are intended only for the individual or company to which it is 
addressed and may contain information which is privileged, confidential, and prohibited from 
disclosure or unauthorized use under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
e-mail, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail or the 
information contained in this email is strictly prohibited by the sender. If you have received this 
transmission in error, please return the material received to the sender and delete all copies from 
your system. Although the e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or 
other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by 
The Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company (VALIC), or any of its subsidiaries, for any loss 
or damage arising in any way from its use. 
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